
1-

,_ 

United Nations Na~urues Ul\lRESTRICTED 

ECONOl\UC CONS ElL E§CN.4/Bub.l/SR 53 
1 June 1949 

AND ECONOMIQUE ENGLISH 
ORIGINAL: FRENCH-

SOCIAL COUNCIL ET SOCIAL 

( 

CO.II/lM.IESION ON HUMAN RIGETS 

SUB-CO~~ISSION ON FREEDOM OF INFORMATION AND OF THE PRESS. 

COJI.Jil'ENTS: 

Chairmsn: 

Rapporteur: 

Members: 

Third Session 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE SIXTH MEETING 

Held at Lake Success, New York, 
on Friday, 3 June 1949, at 2.30 p.m. 

Adoption of the agenda (E/CN.4/Sub.l/75)(continued) 

Mr. LOPEZ Philippines 

Mr. FONTAINA Uruguay 

Mr. I:. ~.:...1\o•_--r, LebBD.on 

Mr. .M. J...z:tv;r Egypt 

Ill!'. .-, E Tiir.:P.;R •nite d S.t ate s of America J. 

Mr. p. c. CHANG China 

Mr. s. DEDIJER ~ Yugoslavia 

!'f.II'. D. GANDHI India 

Mr. A. GERAUD Frence 

Mr. F. WILLIA.IVB United Kingdom 

Mr. v. M. ZONOV Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics 

Any corrections of this record should be submitted in writing, in 

either of the working languages (English or French), end vrithin two 

-vmrking days, to J.v'.II', E. Delavenay, Director, Official Records Division, 

-R E {Y®mJ:FVE)~,O,~e Success. Corrections should be accompanied by or 
I - I 

incorporated · a letter, on headed notepaper, bearing th"' •ppropriate 

JLI~ylnBoi9~~ber d enclosed in an envelope mar~ed "Urgent". Corrections 

UN ITEZJ!mNOOTdle»l!i~ 'th mf're speedily by the services concerned if dt?legations 
ARCtiiVES 

l'------•· •u~~~~~~-~·~88a & ough also to incorpor~te them in a mimeographed copy of 

the record. 



Representative of a specialized ·agency: 

Mr. W. F_.l\RR United Nations Educational, 
Scientific and Cultural 
Organization (UNESCO) 

Consultent from a non-governmental organization: 

Category B: 

Miss A. ZIZZAMIA International· Association of 
Catholic Women 1 s leagues 

Secretariat: 

.Mr. C. HCGAN Secretary of the Sub-Commission 

ADOFTION OF TEE AGENDA (E/CN.4/Sub.l/75)(continued) 

Item ::3 

The CHAIRMAN stated that the Sub-Commission would consider 

item 3 of the draft agenda submitted by Mr. Azmi: "Consideration of 

means by which the Sub-Commission may regularly be kept informed regarding 

the application of the resolutions of the United Nations Conference on 

Freedom of Information" (E/CN. 4/Sub.l/75). 

~~. ZONOV recalled that on the previous day he had proposed that 

item 3 of the agenda submitted by Mr. Azmi should be d~leted, since the 

resolutions adopted by the United Nations Conference on Freedom of 

I;nformation to which reference was made had not yet been the subject of 

a final decision. Moreover, the Sub-Commission had not been instrQcted 

to observe the application of those resolutions. 

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that there was in fact no specific 

reference to that task in the operative part of the Economic and 

Social Council resolution, but only in the first paregraph of its 

~reamble (E/CN.4/Sub.l/68/Rev.l, page l). 

He asked the Sub-Commission to vote on the question of 

retaining item 3 on the agenda. 

It was decided by 5 votes to 4, with one abstention, 

to retain item 3 on the agenda. 

/Mr. DEDIJER 



E/CN. ltjSub.l/SR 53 
Page 3 

lf~. DEDIJER explained that,he had voted against the 

retention of item 3 on the agenda because he thought its inclusion 

wca premature, since the resolutions in ~uestion had not been 

approved by the Economic end Social Council. 

Mr. WILLIAlfB pointed out that the Sub-Commission was 

dra·vring up its programme of work for three yearsj when the time came 

for that item to be considered, the Sub-Commission would be free 

to defer it to a more suitable date. 

The CHAIRMAN explained that in voting for the retention of 

item 3, the Sub-Comm~ssion had taken a decision which in no wa~' 

prejudiced its right to postpone consideration to a later session. 

Item 4 

The CHAIRMAN invited the Sub-Commission to consider item 4. 

He recalled the decision that had been taken to amalgamate items 4 

and 5 of Mr. Azmi's egenda (E/CN.4/Sub.l/75) into one single item. 

Mr. ZONOV wanted to know what kind of communications was 

envist:.ged. 

Mr. AZMI explained that the only purpose of that item was to 
the 

establish the principles which should gorern the handling of/ communica-

tions received. How would the Sub-Commission organize the reception 

of such communications and how would it arrange their distribution? 

Was it going to do as Mr. Geraud wished and establish a permanent 

)ody within the Secret.-"'.riat to be responsible for documentation and 

to publish a bulletin, should the need erise? That was the sole 

purpose of item 4. 

Mr. AZKOUL s~pported that point of view. 

Mr. BINDER said that it was with the same idea in mind that he 

would have liked item 4 to concern the organization of the consideration 

of the communiqations received. 

be added at thb. end of item 4. 

He proposed that the words "if any" should 

He pointed out, furthermore, that he had 

submitted a draft resolution regarding communications received by the 

Sub-Co~ission (E/CN.4/Sub.l/76), in the hope that it would facilitate 

the Sub-Commission 1 s work. He noted t~at the item dealt with a mere 

question of proo,edure end in no way involved any ~uestion of principle. 



Pace 4 

Mr. FONTAJNA thought that some misunderstandin~ hBd arisen. 

It mattered little whether the Sub-Ccmmission h~d received communications 

or not, but it was of prime importance that it should establish 

machinery which would enable it to proceed to the consideration of 

such communications when the time came. For that reason Mr. Einderrs 

last amendment seemed to him superfluous. 

fA.r. ZONOV thought that the use of the word "handling" in 

the text might lead to ambiguity. He would therefore prefer the 

organization of the consideration of communications received to be 

the only matter referred to. 

A short discussion followed, in which~. CHANG, Mr. AZKOUL, 

Mr. LOPEZ, Mr. BINDER andY~. DEDIJER took part, on. the exact 

interpretation of the word "handling", translated by "suite a donner" 

in the French text. By the close of the discussion, it seemed clearly 

established that the term would apply in the case in point to the 

receipt, analysis and forwarding of communications. 

In order to remove any ambiguity, Mr. WILLIAMS proposed the 

adoption of the fonn,ula "Establis:b.ment of procedure to deal with 

collilll.unica tions ". 

The CHAIRMAN put that formula to the vote. 

The formula was adopted by 10 votes to none, with 1 abstention. 

Item 5 

The CHA.Iill<f.AN recalled that l'>1r. Azmi had expressei the 

intention of proposing item 1 of the revised text of his draft 

agenda (E/CN .4/Sub .1/75/Rev .1) as item 5: "Establisr.ment of procedure 

for close liaison between the Sub-Commission and 1JNESCO". 

Mr. AZKOUL' supported that proposal and stressed the fact 

that during the earlier discussions on the advisability of establishing 

close liaison with UNESCO, no objection of principle had been raised; . 
the only question had been whBt place the item was to have on the 

asenda. 

/The CHAIR10.AN 



The CHAIRMAN put item 5 to the vote. 

E/CN.4/Sub.l/SR 53 
Page 5 

J Item 5 was adopted by 6 votes to none, with 5 abstentions • 

. The CHAIRMAN announced that the Sub-Commission 'had adopted 

all th~ procedural items; he invited the members to begin consideration 

of the second part of the agenda. 

Supplementary item proposed by Mr. Geraud 

The CHAIRMAN recalled that Mr. Geraud had proposed the 

insertion, as the first item of the second part, of an item to 

be worded: "Functions of the .:3ub-Ccmmission 11 • 

Mr. AZKOUL pointed out tba t the proposal had already e;i ven 

rise to a long theoretical discussion, althouch there was in fact 

no substantive difference between the views expressed by Mr. Binder 

and those of Mr. Geraud. Their ?Pinions only differed in the 

varying degree of importance they attached t.o the f1.:nctions of the 

Sub-Commission. He therefore appealed to Mr. Geraud to withdraw his 

proposal. 

Mr. GERAUD thought that the Sub-Commission ts fundamental 

duty was to take part in the work of intern~tional co-operation in 

the field of freedom of information. Its task, in particular, 

was to see that the conven~ions regarding freedom of information 

were applied, and not to make a series of more or less abstract 

studies on the ~uestions included in its terms of reference. 

To explain what he had in mind, he pointed out that, where 

barriers to the free flow of information were concerned, for example, 
. 

the ~uestion was not so much one of studying those barriers as of 

determining what measures could be enacted at the international level 

for their removal. The application of the conventions on freedom of 

information would constitute a first step towards that international 

co-operation which must be organized. In his opinion,' the Sub-Commission 

could help to achieve that by organizing a permanent body,· however 

small, within the Secretariat, to collect documentation, to study all 

the ~uestions submitted to it and above all to observe the progress 

achieved in applying the conventions. If it did not 
1
choose that path, 

the Sub-Commission would lose itself in general ~uestions althouch 

it had a well-defined task to accomplish. 

/rn answer 



In answer to a question from Mr. ZONOV, Mr. Geraud asserted 

t~at t~~t task was the one assigned to the Sub-Cammission by the 

Econcmic and Social Council in its resolution of 24 February 1949. 
It was obvious t~..at tl1e difficulties which had arisen came from 

the fac0 that the conventions on freedom of information had not 

yet been put into force and that was why it was regrettable, in 

one sense, that the Sub-Commission had been convened so soon. 

Since it was meeting, however, it must apply itself to the task 

before it and organize ·its future programme so that, when the time 

came, it would be able to complete its work as rapidly and 

efficiently as possible. 

Mr. WILLIAMS said that he did not grasp the exact meaning 

of Mr. Geraudrs proposal. The latter was not proposing that item 9 
should be put in as item 6, which would ~..ave been understandable, 

but rather that a new item 6 should be inserted, which would consist 

of defining the functions of the Sub-Cammission, although, they were 

already clearly described in its terms of reference. 

Mr. GERAUD replied that the study of legal barriers, for 
I 

example, could h~rdly be called a function; it could only be regarded 

as the object of a function. 

lf~. BINDER associated himself with the views expressed 

by Mr. Williams. 

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote Mr. Geraudts proposal to 

insert a new item 6 to be entitled "Functions of the Sub-Commission". 

The proposal was rejected by 7 votes to 3, with l abstention. 

Item 6 

Mr. ZONOV proposed ·that item ll should become item 6 

of the agenda. In his opinion, before entering into technical 

questions like those which were the subject of the other items 

of the draft agenda, it should first be established what kind of 

information there should be and the struggle against fascism, nazism 

and propaganda of war and hatred should be organized. 

/Mr • :SINDER 



J?age 7 

¥~. BINDER thought that the order proposed by Mr. Azmi 

v.>as more logical. It was better to begin by studying existing 

barriers and the possibility of removing them and then to formulate 

the principles on which overall respect for freedom of information 

would be based. 

Mr. AZKOUL shared Mr. Binder's point of view. 

With regard to item 6 of document E/CN.4/Sub.l/75, he would 

have preferred the use of the word "obstacles" rather tl}an "barriers". 

The word "obstacle" had a wider meaning, since the obstacles to the 

free flow of information might well be cultural and social; he 

therefore proposed that the words "and other" should be added after 

the word "political," to broaden the scope of that item. 

Lastly, he suggested that items 6 and 7 of Mr. Azmi 1 s draft 

should be amalgamated, since they were interdependent. 

Mr. FONTAINA thought it would be logical to put item 7 
a 

before item· 6, since/study of the adequacy of information would 

establish what were the obstacles to the flow of information. 

Mr. BINDER shared that point of view and recalled that 

in his first proposals (E/CN.4/Sub.l/73) he bad suggested the same 

order as that which Yw. Fontaina'was proposing. 

I 
Mr. WILL~B, taking into account the various suggestions 

put forward, proposed that item 6 of doc~ent E/CN.4/Sub.l/75 should 

be worded as follows: "The adequacy of the news available to the 
• 

peopl~s of the world and the obstacles to the free flow of information ,, 
to thom". 

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote Mr. Zonov 1 s proposal that 

item 11 should become item 6 of the agenda. 

The proposal was re,jected by 1 votes to 2. 

The CHAIRMAN then put item 6 to the vote in the wording 

proposed by IY!r. Williams. 

Item- 6 was a1!iopt'ed by 9 votes to none. 

/Item 7 



Page 8 

Item 7 

The CHAIRMAN noted that as a result of the decision just 

taken to combine items 6 and 7 of document E/CN.4/SUb.l/75, the 

next item to be adopted would become item 7 of the agenda. 

H~ put item 8 of the document E/CN.4/Sub.l/75 to the vote,as 

item 7, worded as follows: "Classification and analysis of existing 

agreements in the field of freedom of information". 

Item 7 was adopted by 9 votes to none. 

Item 8 

Y~. BINDER proposed that the Sub-Commission should insert 

item 12 of document E/CN.4/Sub.l/75 as item 8. There was, in 

fact, a close connexion betveen that text and the article 7 the 

Commission had just adopted, since both dealt with practical ~uestions. 
' He would, however, like the text·to be amended to bring it closer 

to the wording of his original proposals (E/CN.4/Sub.l/73). 

After an exchange of views, the text was worded as follows: 

"Study of constitutional provisions, national legislation and 

administrative pra~tices affecting. the 'free dissemination of news." 

Mr. FONTAINA favoured Mr. Binder's suggestion. He pointed 

out, furthermore, that item 9 of document E/CN.4/Sub.l/75 dealt with 

conventions which were still non-existent; while that item should be 

retained, it should not be given high priority but should be placed at 

the end of the list. 

Mr. AZMI, in reply to a remark by Mr. DEDIJER, asked the 

Chairman to bear in mind that he had suggested the previous day that 

item ll of document E/CN.4/Sub.l/75 should become item 8. 

Mr. DEDIJER and Mr. ZONOV thought that that proposal should 

have priority over Mr. Binder's. 

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that Mr. Azmi had not been insistent 

upon his proposal when the Sub-Commission bad adopted document 

E/CN.4/Sub.l/75 as a basis for discussion: it should therefore be 

regarded as a fresh proposal, submitted after Mr. Binder's. 

/He called 



.,., _ ......... , -- .......... , -·" ./.J 

Page 9 1.1 
He cajled upon the Sub-Commission to state its views first on 

Mr. Binder'a proposal to ~dopt the new text of item 12 as item 8 

of the aaenda. 

I tou 8 was adopted by 5 votes tq 2 ,. with 3 !ilb sten tiona. 

Deci•ion on items 9 and 10 of document E/CN.4/Sub.l/75 

The CHAI~ invited the Sub-Commission to take a decision 

on item 9 of document E/CN.4/Sub.l./75. 

Mr. ZONOV, supported by Mr. DEDIJER, ·proposed that items 9 

and 10 should be dele~ed, since they concerned conventions which had 

not yet been adopted. 

Mr. AZKOUL and Mr. LOPEZ said that they would prefer to 

retain those items, giving them a lower place on the agenda, as 

Mr. Fontaina h~d suggested. The pr0gramme of work would extend over 

a period of three years and the Sub-Commission would naturally not 

deal with the question of conventions until it was in a position to 

do so. 

The CHAIRMAN put Mr. Zonov's proposal to delete items 9 and 10 

to the vote. 

The proposal was rejected by 8 votes to 2. 

The CHAIRMAN asked thb Sub-Commission whether it would like 

to postpone a decision on the final place those two items were to have 

on its agenda. 

It was decided, by 9 votes to none, to postpone the decision. 

Item 9 

The CHAIRMAN called upon the Commission to decide whether 

item 11 of document E/CN.4/Sub.l/75 should become item 9. Its text 

was the following: 

"Promotion of the dissemination of true information to 

counteract nazi, fascist and other propaganda of aggression or 

of racial, national and religious discrimination." 

/Mr. BINDER 



Mr. BINDER proposed that the text should be amended to read 

" .••• to counteract nazi, fascist, totalitarian ••• " 

Mr. WilLIAMS suggested that item 15 of document E/;JN .4/Sub.l/75 

should h~come item 9, since it was logical to place legal questions after 

tn~ it6m 8 which had been adopted.· 

Mr. ZONOV said that if the word ''totalitarian", as suggested by 

!Ylr. Binder, were added to that text, it vrould be redundant, since 

"totalitarian" meant nazi or fascist. 

Nor did he agree with Mr. Williams' proposal. There was no special 

reason to change the position of item 15, whereas the former item 11 

should be placed as high as possible on the agenda in view of the paramount 

importance of the struggle against nazi and fascist propaganda .• 

:tvlr. FONTAINA said that any propaganda in favour of aggression or 

discrimination should be counteracted as a general principle. Any 

reference to nazi, fascist or totalitarian propaganda should, therefore, 

be omitted. Any epithet which might be used would be of'a temporary 

significance only and vrould reduce the force of that item of the agenda. 

As an exa:ritple he mentioned German imperialism., which had been a factor 

of aggression before nazism. 

Mr. AZKOUL \vas also of the opinion that all adjectives should be 

deleted, since the point at issue was to counteract propag~nda of 

aggression and discrimination, irrespective of its source. 

He was not a partisan of either nazism or fascism, but it was no 
, 

longer from those quarters that the chief danger came • The words "all 

propaganda" \vould: be better than the list which appeared in the existing 

text. 

Mr. AZMI 'e'ntirely agreed with Mr. Azkoul. 

Mr. BINDER accepted the proposal to delete all the adjectives 

before the word "propaganda" and merely to state: " ••• counteract 

propaganda of aggression or ••• discrimination". 

/Mr. ZONOV 



Mr. ZONOV was surprized that the experts vrho made up the 

Sub-Commission could take up the argument that nazism and fascism were 

nothing more than vague, outworn notions. If ·the experts did not knoi: 

the meanins ·of the ivords "nazism" and "fascism", they should ask the 

Poles, for example, or even the vrorkers in Coventry. As for the idea 

that nazism and fascism were deacl, a slance at the existing Spanish 

regime was enough to show that that was not so. Even in Ger:rnany, 

nazism was far from dead. 

Mr. BINDER would'not pass over in silence any doubts of the 

anti-nazi, anti-fascist and, in general, anti-totalitarian feelings which. 

he had professed ROSsibly for many more years than any of the experts 

present. 

Mr. DEDIJER asked for a vote to be taken by roll-call. 

Mr. GERAUD agreed that it vras impossible to claim. that either 

nazism or fascism were dead. · 

Mr. vliLLI.AJYB insisted that the evil to be counteracted was 

totalitarianism, whether it ivas called nazism, fascism, or anything 

else.· The danger of nazism and fascism had by no means disappeared. 

~hose movements had invested war propaganda with a ~orce and character 

which German imperialism had never had. 

He therefore supported Mr. Binder's proposal. 

Mr. CHANG thought that a Sub-Commission composed of experts and 

not of representatives should not engage in political discussions. If 

the powers of aggression i·rere to be dfscussed, there Here. plenty of cases 

ivhich could be considered, including Japanese imperialism. 

Mr. GANDHI agreed with Mr. Zonov in condemning nazism an~ 

fascism. No useful purpose would be served by the addition of the 

adjective "totalitarian" to the original text. It would merely restrict 

its meaning. Totalitarianism could not always be termed aggressive in 

the same sense as nazism and fascism. 

/Mr. AZKOUL 



--u-

Mr. AZKOUL said that the concern of the small countries, on 

behalf of which he would like to speak, was to counteract propaganda 

of aggression, irrespective of its origin even were it to emanate from 

a democracy. 

He ~;o:J.d.erect whether, if the idea of enumerating all the powers of 

aggression 'vere to be adopted, mention would be made only of regimes 

which were either dead or not represented in \the United Nations. 

Mr. FONTAINA pointed out t'hat the Sub-.Comrnission was discussing 

a "rorking document and not the drafting of a declaration. Nobody had 

defended nazism or fascism. If an enumeration was to be made, Japanese 

iMRerialism and Spanish falangism should certainly not be overlooked. 

Mr. ZONOV was not convinced by any' of the arguments put forward: 

he asked that a roll-call vote should be taken on the original text. 

Mr. vliLLIAMS urged that the three adjectives, nazi, fascist 

and totalitarian, should appear in the text, to make it quite clear 

that the regimes to which they applied were condemned even if they had 

not yet reached the stage of aggression. 

Mr. GERAUD said that nazism sprang from Pan-Germanism. Certain 

British Ministers had at various times made the mistake, for which their 

country had paid dearly, of failing to rea~ize that Germany was an 

aggressive Power. 

Mr. CHANG maintained that a general condemnation of propaganda· . 
of aggression and discrimination would cover all the different cases. 

The CHAIRMAN said that there was nothing new in mentioning 

nazi and fascist propaganda. He quoted precedents, in particular, 

paragraph 3 (d) (2). of resolution 39 of the Fi~al Act of the 

United Nations Conference on Freedom of Information. The agenda item 

under discussion was an exact reproduction of that paragraph. 

Mr. FONTAINA explained that he had merely wished to say that 

nazism and fascism had already been defeated, thanks to the victory of 

the Allies, and that the important thing was to destroy nazi and fascist 

ideas by United Nations action. 

/The CHAIRMAN 



.!:'age l.j 

The CHAIRMAN announced that a vote would be taken by roll-call 

on the deletion of the words "nazi or fascist" used in the former item 11 

in conjunction with the word "propaganda". 

In favour: 

Against: 

Mr. Azkoul, Mr. Azmi, Mr. Binder, Mr. Chang, 

Mr. Fontaina. 

Mr. Dedijer, Mr. Gandhi, Mr. Geraud, Mr~ Lopez, 

Mr. 1-Tilliams, Mr. Zonov • 

The proposal to delete the words "nazi and fascist" ,,ras rejected by 

6 votes to 5. 

Mr. ZONOV asked for a clear explanation of the word 

"totalitarian". 

Mr. BINDER said that the word "totalitarianism" had a general 

meaning which included in particular nazism, fascism, and imperialism, 

such as German and Japanese imperialism. 

Mr. AZKOUL repeated that the Sub-Commission must not embark 

on an argument on adjectives; what mattered was the nature of 

propaganda, in favour of aggression or discrimination. 

Mr. DEDIJER thought that the Chairman 1 s remark should be borne 

in mind and that it would be well to retain the form of words which 

appeared in a text that had already been adopted. 

Mr. ZONOV said that it was impossible in a programme of work to 

use words whose meaning had not been clearly defined. Mr. Binder himself 

had been unable to give a precise definition of the word "totalitarian" 

vhich he had wished to introduce into the text. 

~x. CEtNG thought that it would be useless to draw up an agenda 
been 

if only texts which had already/ adopted were to be used. Furthermore, 

it would seem that most of the members of the Sub-Commission lmew perfectly 

well the meaning of i{he word "totalitarian". 

Mr. AZMI would not agree to the addition of the word "totalitarian", 

as it anticipated aggression on the part of a totalitarian regime other 

than the nazi or fascist regimes ~rhich had, in effect, corrmitted that crime. 

/There was 



E/CN .4/Sub.l/SR 53 
Page 14 

There was no use denying the fact that the situation had changed and 

that there did actually exist two opposing blocs: the Western bloc 

and the Eastern bloc, which was totalitarian. The use of the word 
11 totalitarian" in the text would suggest that the Eastern bloc 1-1as 

bAing accused of aggressive designs. 

The insertion of the word "totalitarian" was not adopted, 4 votes 

being cast in favour and 4 against, with 3 abstentions. 

The CHAIRMAN asked the Sub-Commission to vote on Mr. Williams' 

proposal that item 15 of document E/CN.4/Sub.l/75 should become item 9 
of the agenda. 

The proposal was not adopted, 4 votes being cast in favour and 

4 against, with one abstention. 

Mr. AZKOUL suggested that the end of item 11 (E/CN .4/Sub.l/75) 

should be redrafted as follows: "racial, national, religious or other 

cliscrimination11 
• 

Mr. AZMI accepted Mr. Azkoul's proposal. 

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the adoption of item 11, as 

amended by Mr. Azkoul, as item 9. 
The text of item 11, a~~nded, was adopted as item 9 by 8 votes 

to none, with 3 abstentions. 

The meeting rose at 6 p.m. 


